
 

PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, June 08, 2021 at 10:00 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

The following item will be addressed at this or any other meeting of the city council upon the request 

of the mayor, any member(s) of Port Commission and/or the City Attorney: 

Announcement by the Chairman that Port Commission will retire into closed session for 

consultation with City Attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the Port 

Commission under the Texas disciplinary rules of professional conduct of the state bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with the open meetings act (title 5, chapter 551, section 551.071(2) of the 

Texas government code). 

(All matters listed under the Consent Agenda item are routine by the Port Commission and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, 

that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

AGENDA 

Port Commission will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed necessary. 

COVID-19 MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that due to covid-19 concerns and in accordance with the governor's orders 

and recommendations, the city of Port Lavaca, Texas, city council meeting is closed to the public. Instead, 

the city council will be utilizing “Zoom Meeting and Facebook live transmission” on The City of Port 

Lavaca's Facebook page beginning at the time listed above. 

VIRTUAL MEETING INFORMATION 

Click to Join 

Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84806772187?pwd=eHpRVW9xZ2lvcXlaMWhyN0ZHeWZwdz09 

Meeting ID: 848 0677 2187 

Passcode: 574596 

To Connect VIA Phone: +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting on Zoom by 

logging on with your computer and/or smart phone as described in the zoom invitation below or on 

Facebook Live through the comment section, which will be monitored and answered. As appropriate. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING June 08, 2021 
 

 
 

1. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY APPOINTED COMMISSIONERS.  

2. CONDUCT ELECTIONS OF OFFICERS AND TAKE ANY ACTION DEEMED 

NECESSARY.  

3. SET REGULAR MEETING DATES AND TIMES FOR MONTHLY PORT 

COMMISSION MEETINGS.  

4. MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING MAY 4, 2021. 

5. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT. 

REPORTS 

6. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet  

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

7. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

a)  Lower and Upper Docks at City Harbor 

b)  Scully's Bulkhead and Finger Pier Repairs 

c)  Dredging of Smith Harbor 

d)  Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Break-water - TPWL Grant 

e)  Improvements to the Nautical Landings Marina Building 

8. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPEICAL PROJECTS 

a)  GLO cleanup of old Bilge Reclamation Site at City Harbor. 

b)  Voluntary Restoration of disturbed final cover at the Harbor of Refuge Tract 16. 

c)  Limited Phase II Environmental Site Assessment of Harbor of Refuge Tracts 16, 17, 

     and 17A. 

d)  Proposed Air Burner for Brush Operations and Cleanup at the Harbor of Refuge. 

9. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

d)  Smith Harbor 

e)  Harbor of Refuge 

RECEIVE REPORTS AND DISCUSS STATUS OF LEASES 

10. RECEIVE Report on Status of new lease with Miller Seafood at City Harbor: Presenter Jim 

Rudellat 

11. RECEIVE Report on Status of new lease of Tract 9 and 10 at City Harbor: Presenter Jim 

Rudellat 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING June 08, 2021 
 

 
 

12. CONSIDER recommendation to City Council regarding proposed Amendment to the current 

and Standard Lease document of the Section entitled Delinquent Payments:  Presenter Jody 

Weaver 

13. CONSIDER recommendation to City Council regarding a Moratorium on Rail Car Tariff 

charges, retroactive to October1, 2020, to provide time to receive input from Helena 

Chemical:  Presenter Jody Weaver 

14. DISCUSS and Review Projects for 5-year Capital Improvement Plan:  Presenter Jody 

Weaver 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of The Port Commission of The City of Port 

Lavaca, scheduled for Tuesday, June 08, 2021, beginning at 10:00 a.m., was posted at city hall, easily 

accessible to the public, as of 05:00 p.m. Friday, June 04, 2021. 

 

________________________________ 

Rachel Garza, Administrative Assistant  

 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING MAY 4, 2021.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 4

Item #4.



 

PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, May 04, 2021, at 10:00 AM 

Electronically through Zoom 

MINUTES 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA § 

 
 

MINUTES OF 05/04/2021 REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 

 

The Agenda having been properly posted, Chairman Alex Davila called the meeting to order at 10:03 A.M. on 

Tuesday, May 4, 2021.  Members attending were Commissioner Mike McGuire, Commissioner David Roberts, 

Commissioner Sue Traylor, Commissioner Raymond Butler.  City Staff attending were, City Manager Jody Weaver, 

Finance Director Susan Lang, Harbor Master Jim Rudellat and Rachel Garza.  Visitors in attendance Matt Glaze, 

Urban Engineering.  
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
a) MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING April 6, 2021 

A motion was made to approve the minutes by Commissioner Mike McGuire, Seconded by 

Commissioner David Roberts  

Motion Carries. 

 

REPORTS 

1. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet  

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 
 

Account Aging Report: Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master will continue to follow up on all past due all accounts.  

Cable One Inc. – Jody Weaver, City Manager will reach out to Cable One regarding past due amount. 

Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report to be provided to the Port Commissioners by email.  

No action necessary and none taken. 

 

Page 5

Item #4.



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING May 04, 2021 
 

 
 

 

2. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS  

a) Low Docks at City Harbor 
The contractor has completed all work on the project.  
The final inspection was held 4-26-21. 

The contractor was asked to add additional crushed concrete to the north side of 

the project and level the repair area near Scully's. This work is expected to take 

place next week. 

 

b) Scully’s Bulkhead and Finger Pier Repairs 
The contractor has completed all work on the project with the exception of the aluminum handrails. Shirley plans 

to install the handrails next week. 

 

c) Dredging of Smith Harbor 
Urban Engineering received the executed contract documents and bond from the contractor today. Once reviewed 

for completeness, the documents will be sent to the City for execution. 

 

d) Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Break-water – TPWL Grant 

I received an email on Tuesday, April 20 from Robin Kolton with the Texas Parks and Wildlife. She let me know that she 

had our grant agreement on her desk to complete and was just verifying the Mayor and Finance Director's name. I have 

not had any more contact with her despite many attempts to reach out again by email. Understand all the State Agencies 

are still working from home and there is no way to contact them except email. 

Based upon her April 20th email though I am optimistic we should have something in hand within a couple of weeks. 

Once the Contract is executed, Urban will work to get the bid documents completed in short order. 

 

e) Improvements to the Nautical Landings Marina Building 

The Port Commission has a total of $80,000 budgeted for a Facelift to the Building and replace doors. $4,935.00 

has been spent to date to contract with Mark Barefoot to replace one door to get a better picture of the 

construction involved to replace these doors. 

Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master has ordered 3 doors and accompanying windows like the one Barefoot replaced for 

a cost of $4,191.00.  These are special order and have about an 8-week lead time.  In the meantime, I have asked 

Victor Fredricksen, P.E. for a proposal to put together a technical specification package so we can go out to bid 

for the installation of these three doors being furnished by the city plus furnishing and installation of 5 other 

single man-doors and reverse the swing on the double doors. (These 5 doors are not special order and are 

proposed to be furnished by the contractor).  As time permits, I am trying to put a plan together to make revisions 

to the concrete walk and parking in the front of the building. 

 

f) Receive report of Nautical Landings Marina Project 6448. Payment of fund request 

forms. 

Jody Weaver presented copies of the Fema reimbursement request 1 & 2 for the Nautical Landing Marina.  

  

 

 

 

 

Page 6

Item #4.



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING May 04, 2021 
 

 
 

 

3. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS 

a) GLO cleanup of old Bilge Reclamation Site at City Harbor. 
Tony Belton, GLO had previously contracted a company to conduct the removal and disposal event but were forced 

to rescind the contract when the vendor refused to acquire the necessary liability insurance for the potential issues 

we identified. I am happy to say, we have completed the contract solicitation again for this fiscal term and have a new 

vendor identified for the removal, cleaning and disposal of the equipment, materials and site located at the Port 

Lavaca Harbor. I cannot definitively state the exact start date, but we hope it will be within the next 120 days. Once I 

receive word from our legal department and the vendor, we will contact you to discuss the logistics of the operation. 

Since this is a multi-location event, we want to ensure all parties are prepared and that we can meet everyone's 

expectations. 

 

b) Voluntary Restoration of disturbed final cover at the Harbor of Refuge Tract 16. 

  
Jim Rudellat, Matt Glaze and I met with Randy Boyd on Tuesday, April 27 to discuss this work. Randy has agreed 

to complete the required voluntary restoration work per the plans approved by TCEQ. RLB will provide all the 

required materials, labor, equipment, and methane detection during the work. 

RLB plans to complete this work sometime during the month of May but commits to having it completed no later 

than the end of June. - 

The work involves providing 18" of clay soil and 6" of topsoil over an area of about 150' x 95' and graded to 

drain. 

 
 

         c)     Limited Phase II Environmental Site Assessment of Harbor of Refuge Tracts 16, 17, 

                    and 17A. 

 
    Jody Weaver, presented a summary report of the CRG Texas Environmental Services, limited Phase II  

    Environmental Site Assessment detail conducted for the Harbor of Refuge Tract 16, 17, and 17A. 

  
     

        d)   Proposed Air Burner for Brush Operations and Cleanup at the Harbor of Refuge. 

 Jody Weaver, City Manage, spoke again with the vendor and he confirmed that the lead time for delivery once the     

unit is ordered in 12-14 weeks. The vendor was able to give me someone to contact at TCEQ to get preliminary 

information on what (if any) improvements we would need to make to a site at the Harbor of Refuge to locate the 

burner there for at least the first year or so. I am waiting to hear back. 

Wayne is setting up a meeting with Vern Lyssy to start a serious dialogue on the potential of establishing a recycle 

center along with the brush staging and Air burning out at the County's recycle center site on Rosenbaum Road. 

Prior to purchase we need to determine which is the best option: electric or diesel powered. We have been discussing 

electric, but there is no 3-phase service at the Harbor of Refuge site, so we need to look at the cost to get it there. We 

could consider using a generator but would not want to do that for an extended period of time. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7

Item #4.



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING May 04, 2021 
 

 
 

4. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT.  Presenter Jim Rudellat 

a)   City Harbor 
1) Miller Seafood: We received a letter from Curtis Miller expressing his interest in entering into a new lease 

agreement when the current lease expires on July 31. 

2) Wild Reef Seafood: John Tesvich made repairs to the dock at his lease. 

3) We are getting pricing for a boundary survey of track 10 and the area that had been leased by SCR to 

determine exact location of a 50 ft road right-of-way and exact area of length of dockage available to rent. 

 

c) Nautical Landings Building – No Updates 
 

d) Nautical Landings Marina 
1) John Pena:  court date May 13, 2021 

2) Dominic Diodato:  awaiting court date 

3) Matt Estes: awaiting Probate 

4) Horizon Environmental has been onsite eleven (11) times since last PC meeting 

 

e) Smith Harbor 
1) Poor Boys Bait: lease up August 31, 2021 

 

f) Harbor of Refuge 
1) Helena Agri-Enterprises, LLC:  At Helena’s request, we had a meeting at City Hall on April 8, 2021, to 

discuss tariff rates with Louis Rodrigue, VP of the Southern Unit of Helena; Ward Bloodworth, National 

Director of Fertilizer; Jeff Holley, the local operations manager; Alex Davila, Jody Weaver, and myself. This 

meeting was a topic of Councilman Smith’s at the April 12 City Council Meeting. 

2) Equalizer, Inc: I have been in talks about dockage charges. 

3) Been in Talks with the Police Chief about camera system for HOR. 

 

5.    RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT 
 

         Checklist submitted by Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master. 

         Commissioners discussed this agenda item.  

        No action necessary and none taken.   
 

V. ACTION ITEMS: LEASES 

6.   CONSIDER Amendment No. 1 to the Ground Lease Agreement for TRACTS 7, 8, and 11 at 

CITY HARBOR (WILD REEF SEAFOOD): Presenter Jody Weaver 
 

Motion to recommend to City Council approval of the above cited amendment to the definition of "Permitted Use" in 

the Ground Lease Agreement with Wild Reef Seafood and recommend Council authorize the Mayor to sign the TABC 

permit application as owner of the facility. 

Motion was made by Commissioner Sue Traylor and Seconded by Commissioner Raymond Butler. 

Motion carries 

 

7.   CONSIDER two (2) year option to extend lease of SLIP CH1 and adjacent Land and 

Buildings (BIG BEAR SHRIMP AND SEAFOOD):  Presenter Jody Weaver 
 

Jody Weaver, City Manager, recommendation is to accept the location of the generator as part of the leased Slip CH1 

space and more carefully describe the limits of the lease in a new lease document to be executed beginning July 1, 

2023.  Note Effective July 1, 2021, the rental rate of $300 will be adjusted by the most current Municipal Cost Index 

published at that time. An MCI adjustment will also be made effective July 1, 2022. 

Page 8

Item #4.



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING May 04, 2021 
 

 
 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Raymond Butler, Seconded by Commissioner Sue Traylor. 

Voting Yea:  Commissioner David Roberts 

Voting Nay: Commissioner Mike McGuire 

Motion carries 

 

8. CONSIDER Amendment to current and Standard Lease document of the Section entitled 

Delinquent Payments:  Presenter Jody Weaver 

Tabled until next Port Commission Meeting – June 1, 2021  

PROPOSED REVISED Section 5.04 Delinquent Payments  

"The City of Port Lavaca is under no obligation to send an invoice or monthly Notice for Rent or Tariffs due. Rent and any 

Dock tariffs, which are established in the lease for a fixed linear footage of dock space, are due on the 1st of each month. All 

other tariffs and/or other payments required of Tenant are due by the 25th day of the month following the month when the 

charges are incurred. All payments for Oysters shall be accompanied by a copy of the applicable Texas Oyster Sales Fee 

Report the Tenant submitted to the Texas State Comptroller. All Rent and other payments required of Tenant hereunder 

which are not paid by the dates cited above shall bear interest at the maximum rate allowed by law (or, if there is no 

maximum rate, at ten percent (10%) per annum) from the date due until the date paid. In no event, however, shall the charges 

permitted under this Section or elsewhere in this Lease, to the extent any or all of the same are considered to be interest 

under applicable law, exceed the maximum rate of interest allowable under applicable law." 

 

9.  CONSIDER Moratorium on Rail Car Tariff charges, retroactive to October 1, 2020, to 

provide time to receive input from Helena Chemicals: Presenter Jody Weaver 
 

Tabled until next Port Commission Meeting – June 1, 2021 

At the City Council meeting on April 12, Council asked that Helena be provided time to gather information and then 

meet with myself, Jerry Smith, Jim Rudellat and representatives of the Port Commission to consider their information 

and reevaluate the tariff rates voted in last October and then bring a recommendation back to Council. 

Therefore, in light of 1) the discussion at the City Council meeting on April 12 and 2) the fact that Helena has disputed 

the rail car rate in particular as being excessive and 3) there is a question of how many days are to be charged since 

the length of time the rail cars sit is out of Helena's control, and 4) Helena has therefore not paid any of this tariff to 

date, I am recommending to Port Commission to consider placing a moratorium on the $75/day/car rail rate, 

retroactive to October 1, 2020, until such time this meeting requested by Council is accomplished and a 

recommendation is taken back to Council for any new action.  Note: Helena is also requesting a re-evaluation of other 

rates, but Helena has been paying - and will continue to pay - those charges as stipulated in the current rate structure, 

until a recommendation is made to Council for any change. 

 

VI. ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF URBAN ENGINEERING TASK # 25 FOR ENGINEERING 

FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE UPPER DOCK AT THE CITY HARBOR: Presenter 

Jody Weaver 

 

Motion was made to recommend to City Council and authorized Task Order No 25 for the engineering of 

Improvements to the Upper Dock at the City Harbor. 

Motion was made by Commissioner Mike McGuire and Seconded by Commissioner David Roberts.  

Motion carries.  

 

Page 9

Item #4.



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING May 04, 2021 
 

 
 

VII. GENERAL COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 

No comments.  

No action necessary and none taken.  

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner David Roberts to adjourn the meeting.  It was seconded by Commissioner Mike 

McGuire.  The meeting was adjourned at 12:13 P.M.  

 

 

 

  

 

Page 10

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 11

Item #5.



Page 12

Item #5.



Page 13

Item #5.



Page 14

Item #5.



Page 15

Item #5.



Page 16

Item #5.



Page 17

Item #5.



Page 18

Item #5.



Page 19

Item #5.



Page 20

Item #5.



Page 21

Item #5.



Page 22

Item #5.



Page 23

Item #5.



Page 24

Item #5.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE FINANCIAL REORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Tariff Report b)   Account Aging Reportc)   Payment Reportd)   Revenue and Expenditure 

Report e)   Balance Sheet f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report

Page 25

Item #6.



Page 26

Item #6.



Page 27

Item #6.



Page 28

Item #6.



Page 29

Item #6.



Page 30

Item #6.



Page 31

Item #6.



Page 32

Item #6.



Page 33

Item #6.



Page 34

Item #6.



Page 35

Item #6.



Page 36

Item #6.



Page 37

Item #6.



Page 38

Item #6.



Page 39

Item #6.



Page 40

Item #6.



Page 41

Item #6.



PORT COMMISSION PAYMENT REPORT - MAY 2021

VENDOR    NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME           DESCRIPTION CHECK # AMOUNT

01-101258 ACE HARDWARE I-153734 504 51000542.03 GENERAL SAFETY: PINK MARKING SPRAY 57308 $6.59

VENDOR TOTALS $6.59

01-103058 BAREFOOT CONSTRUCTION I-001880 504 51000562.03 CONTRACTED SERVICES : AWNING FRAME WINDOWS 57406 $4,335.00

VENDOR TOTALS $4,335.00

01-102631 DEER OAKS EAP SERVICES I-COPL21-05 504 51000531.04 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION.: MAY 2021 SERVICES 57423 $1.02

VENDOR TOTALS $1.02

01-102882 FRONTIER SOUTHWEST INC. I-18830907065/052021 504 51000536.02 TELEPHONE : PHONE CHARGES MAY 2021 57432 $131.19

VENDOR TOTALS $131.19

01-102645 GEXA ENERGY, LP I-32596457-4 504 51000536.01 ELECTRICITY  : ELECTRICITY SERVICES APRIL 2021 57339 $1,724.87

TESTENGER $186.29

EDWARD JONES & SOMETHING MORE $62.84

SPIRETECH $202.31

NAUTICAL LANDING DAYROOM $299.41

NL MARINA BUILDING FLOOD LIGHT $46.17

NL BOAT SLIPS $270.47

HARBOR OF REFUGE $0.00

HARBOR OF REFUGE FLOOD LIGHT $428.43

CITY HARBOR $0.00

PORT LAVACA PLUMBING $228.95

VENDOR TOTALS $1,724.87

Page 1 of 2
Page 42

Item #6.



PORT COMMISSION PAYMENT REPORT - MAY 2021

VENDOR    NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME           DESCRIPTION CHECK # AMOUNT

01-100373 QUILL CORPORATION I-16144720 504 51000544.50 R & M- FURNITURE : BLADE TRIMMER 57371 $104.99

VENDOR TOTALS $104.99

01-102309 REPUBLIC SERVICES #847 I-0847-001142958 504 51000533.14 CONTRACTED SERVICES: CONTAINER - PORT COMMISSION 57373 $268.48

VENDOR TOTALS $268.48

01-101259 SHIRLEY & SONS CONSTRUCTION  I-3251 504 51000563.05 CONTRACTED SERVICES : BULKHEAD AND FINGER PIERS 57464 $16,569.70

VENDOR TOTALS $16,569.70

01-102848 SPECTRA ASSOCIATES, INC. I-41033-C 504 51000521.01 OFFICE : LINEN RECORD PAPER 57466 $87.00

VENDOR TOTALS $87.00

01-102621 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC. I-815-0907864 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL: CLEANING SUPPLIES 57388 $105.66

01-102621 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC. I-815-0908512 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL: CLEANING SUPPLIES 57388 $47.80

01-102621 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC. I-815-0909179 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL: CLEANING SUPPLIES 57471 $86.48

01-102621 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC. I-815-0909828 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL: CLEANING SUPPLIES 57471 $57.94

VENDOR TOTALS $297.88

01-102014 VERIZON WIRELESS I-9879936828 504 51000536.02 TELEPHONE : CELL PHONE CHARGES 57474 $40.26

VENDOR TOTALS $40.26

01-101509 WRIGHT NATIONAL FLOOD  I-0605584/0521 504 51000535.11 FLOOD INSURANCE : FLOOD INS. 106 S COMMERCE 57394 $1,374.00

VENDOR TOTALS $1,374.00

$24,940.98REPORT GRAND TOTAL:  

Page 2 of 2
Page 43

Item #6.



Page 44

Item #6.



Page 45

Item #6.



Page 46

Item #6.



Page 47

Item #6.



Page 48

Item #6.



Page 49

Item #6.



Page 50

Item #6.



Page 51

Item #6.



Page 52

Item #6.



Page 53

Item #6.



Page 54

Item #6.



Page 55

Item #6.



Page 56

Item #6.



Page 57

Item #6.



Page 58

Item #6.



Page 59

Item #6.



Page 60

Item #6.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  Lower and Upper Docks at City Harborb)  Scully's Bulkhead and Finger Pier Repairsc)  

Dredging of Smith Harbord)  Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Break-water - TPWL 

Grante)  Improvements to the Nautical Landings Marina Building

Page 61

Item #7.



Project Reporting Date

Project Name
Engineer

Contractor

Notice of Award

Notice To Proceed

Completion Date

Final Inspection

6/2/2021

City Harbor Dock Repairs
Urban Engineering

J & S Contractors

8/20/2020

11/9/2020

5/5/2021

4/26/2020

Status Summary
The contractor has completed all work on the project.  

Waiting on the contractor to submit final closeout documents.

Page 62

Item #7.



Project Reporting Date

Project Name
Engineer

Contractor

Notice of Award

Notice To Proceed

Completion Date

Final Inspection

N/A

N/A

Status Summary
Met with City staff on 5-13-21 to discuss proposed plan.  

Working on final plans for port commission review.

6/2/2021

Upper Dock City Harbor Dock Repairs
Urban Engineering

N/A

N/A

N/A

Page 63

Item #7.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
PORT COMMISSION MEETING: MAY 4, 2021     

 

DATE:  6.03.2021 

 

TO:  PORT COMMISSION 

 

CC:  JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 

 

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: SCULLY’S BULKHEAD AND FINGER PIER REPAIRS 

 

 

This project is complete. The handrail was completed on the bulkhead during the first week of May and is pictured below. 

The final invoice from Shirley & Sons was approved for payment on May 26.  

 

   

Looking south         Looking North  

 

Page 64

Item #7.



Project Reporting Date

Project Name
Engineer

Contractor

Notice of Award

Notice To Proceed

Completion Date

Final Inspection

n/a

n/a

Status Summary
The contract documents have been execuited.  Urban Engineering has reached out to Derrick Construction to have a pre-construction meeting.

6/2/2021

Smith Harbor Dredging
Urban Engineering

Derrick Construction

4/13/2021

n/a

Page 65

Item #7.



Project Reporting Date

Project Name
Engineer

Contractor

Notice of Award

Notice To Proceed

Completion Date

Final Inspection

6/2/2021

Nautical Landings Breakwater
Urban Engineering

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Status Summary
Received planning portion of the grant for design of the breakwater on 5-24-21.

Page 66

Item #7.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPEICAL PROJECTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  GLO cleanup of old Bilge Reclamation Site at City Harbor.b)  Voluntary Restoration of 

disturbed final cover at the Harbor of Refuge Tract 16.c)  Limited Phase II Environmental Site 

Assessment of Harbor of Refuge Tracts 16, 17,     and 17A.d)  Proposed Air Burner for Brush 

Operations and Cleanup at the Harbor of Refuge.

Page 67

Item #8.



Page 68

Item #8.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
PORT COMMISSION MEETING: MAY 4, 2021     

 

DATE:  6.03.2021 

 

TO:  PORT COMMISSION 

 

CC:  JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 

 

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: VOLUNTARY RESTORATION OF DISTURNED FINAL COVER AT THE HOR TRACT 16 

 

 

Background: RLB leases Tracts 16, 17 and 17A at the Harbor of Refuge and last year they had excavated along the shoreline 

in order to make repairs to a barge. The excavation was done without the knowledge or consent of the City.  A short time 

after this excavation was performed the surge from Hurricane Hannah caused erosion of the sides of the excavation and 

exposed some trash cells. The City worked with the US Army Corps of Engineers and TCEQ to permit a voluntary 

restoration of the disturbed final cover of the old landfill.   

We have received approval of our voluntary restoration plan and RLB has agreed to complete the restoration work, at no 

cost to the City, prior to the end of June.  The work involves providing 18” of clay soil and 6” of top soil over an area about 

150’ x 95’ and graded to drain. 

Update:  With all of the recent rains, this work has not been done yet.  

   

 

Page 69

Item #8.



Page 70

Item #8.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
PORT COMMISSION MEETING: JUNE 8, 2021     

 

DATE:  6.03.2021 

 

TO:  PORT COMMISSION 

 

CC:  JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 

 

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED AIR BURNER FOR BRUSH OPERATIONS AND CLEANUP AT HOR 

 

 

Background: For many years the City has staged and annually chipped brush that is collected from the community at a 

location at the Harbor of Refuge. The City had originally planned to offer the chipped brush to the community for use as 

mulch in gardens, but the demand has been very low to non-existent. As a result, we have accumulated several large piles 

of chips at the Harbor of Refuge site. There has also been an uptick in the amount of brush collected to where we struggle 

with having room to stage the brush and are looking at having to chip more often.  Several months back, the City Council 

considered options to deal with this issue and expressed interest in purchasing an air burner to burn the brush as opposed to 

chipping. Staff has spent time talking with TCEQ and the manufacturer about obtaining an air quality permit for such an air 

burner. The requirements include a buffer zone around the burner of at least 300 feet to the nearest property line and it can 

not be permitted on an existing or closed landfill. The entire 75 acres south of the east -west channel of the Harbor of Refuge 

is a closed landfill per the closure survey document filed in 1979.  In order to permit an air burner on this site, an engineering 

study would be required to prove that trash cells are not located where the air burner is to be located or within 300 feet of 

the air burner (again staying 300 ft from any property lie). At this point we do not know whether there are actually trash 

cells in the location we stage the brush or not. There has also been a desire by the Port Commission to move the brush 

operation off this Harbor of Refuge Tract so it can potentially be leased. 

Update Report: We are actively looking into purchasing some nearby property which would be the site of the air burner, 

with the required buffer area and land available for staging of the brush. The long-term goal is to relocate our recycling 

center from George Street to this new location, which would provide better truck access and make it easier for the citizens 

to practice recycling. 

If we find that the property is available, we will review the plans with TCEQ to make sure there are no glitches in getting a 

permit for the site prior to actually purchasing it and the burner. 

If however, we find in the next month or so that we are not able to purchase land as hoped, we will then consider engaging 

an engineer to begin the study to see whether it’s possible to permit the air burner somewhere on the Harbor of Refuge site. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 71

Item #8.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE Report on Status of new lease with Miller Seafood at City Harbor: 

Presenter Jim Rudellat

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 72

Item #10.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
PORT COMMISSION MEETING: JUNE 8, 2021     

 

DATE:  6.03.2021 

 

TO:  PORT COMMISSION 

 

CC:  JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 

 

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: STATUS REPORT ON NEW LEASE WITH MILLER SEAFOOD AT CITY HARBOR 

 

 

Miller Seafood’s Lease at City Harbor expires on July 31, without an option for renewal. I am working with Curtis Miller  

on a new lease document that will be effective on August 1st. I am using the Standard Lease document that was 

established for Helena at the Harbor of Refuge as a starting point. I am making edits and will consult with the City 

Attorney in preparing the final document that I will bring to the Port Commission in July for comments and a 

recommendation(s) for Council action. 

With the uncertainty of the oyster market in the next few years because of the ship channel dredging project, Mr. Miller is 

asking to commit to only a one-year lease. I am suggesting that we add the possibility of two each 1- year extensions with 

90 days written notice prior to each expiration. 

Because Mr. Miller has been paying full price for his lease, despite the fact that he had limited access to it over the last 

year due to the construction project, my proposal will include no change in the lease rate for the first year of the term. If 

either or both of the options are exercised, we want to establish what those lease increases will be now, under this current 

document. Jim and I are gathering information and working with Curtis to establish these rates. I suspect we will end up 

with a MCI adjustment each year, but to be supportive and work with our tenant, we would want to establish a maximum 

% rate. 

The Port Commission is welcome and encouraged to provide documentation and other insight to me to help establish 

these rates or include certain language. The negotiations will be performed between the Tenant, Jim Rudellat and myself, 

with input as may be necessary from the City Attorney. After the Port Commission has the opportunity to make comments 

and recommendations at the July meeting, I will take the lease to the City Council on July 12 with my recommendation 

for their approval. The Board’s recommendation(s) will be included in the memo to Council regarding my 

recommendation for approval. 

Page 73

Item #10.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE Report on Status of new lease of Tract 9 and 10 at City Harbor: 

Presenter Jim Rudellat

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 74

Item #11.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
PORT COMMISSION MEETING: JUNE 8, 2021     

 

DATE:  6.03.2021 

 

TO:  PORT COMMISSION 

 

CC:  JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 

 

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: STATUS REPORT ON NEW LEASE OF TRACT 9 AND 10 AT CITY HARBOR 

 

 

Background:  Prestige Oysters is leasing Tract 10 on a month-to-month basis and has expressed interest in a longer term 

lease that includes Tract 9 as well.  Recently it was realized that there is a 50 ft road right-of-way within what is shown as 

Tract 9 on the City Harbor Map. This right-of-way affects the amount of acreage that can be leased. 

Update: I solicited bids from 3 surveying firms and contracted with the low bidder, Urban Surveying to prepare a 

boundary and improvements survey of the City’s property on the north side of City Harbor (aka Tracts 9 and 10). They 

should begin work next week.  The survey will show us where the road right-of-way is with regard to the dock and other 

improvements on the property. With the survey information, Council can then consider the possibility of reducing the 

right-of-way width to 25 or 30 ft. 

Once I have an accurate survey of the available acreage for lease, we can then consider a lease agreement with Prestige or 

others that may have an interest. 

 

Page 75

Item #11.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER recommendation to City Council regarding proposed Amendment to

the current and Standard Lease document of the Section entitled Delinquent Payments:  Presenter

Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 76

Item #12.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
PORT COMMISSION MEETING: JUNE 8, 2021     

 

DATE:  6.03.2021 

 

TO:  PORT COMMISSION 

 

CC:  JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 

 

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AMENDMENT TO CURRENT AND STANDARD LEASE DOCUMENT OF THE 

SECTION ENTITILED DELINQUENT PAYMENTS. 

 

This item was tabled from the May meeting. 

At present we have 4 tenants that pay Monthly Tariffs: Helena, Equalizer, Prestige and Miller’s Seafood. All have had 

difficulty in submitting their tariff payments on or before the 10th of each month. Recently Helena has established a 

procedure specifically for and unique to the City of Port Lavaca so they are generally able to get the payment in by the 10th. 

Current Standard Lease Language (in Helena Lease) 

Section 5.03.  Wharfage Rates and Changes/Monthly Reporting Requirement.  All applicable provisions of City’s Tariff and/or 

applicable wharfage rates shall apply to the activities of Tenant undertaken on the Leased Premises, unless otherwise excepted herein. 

Tenant shall install and at all times properly maintain all suitable equipment and instrumentation for determining the quantity of the 

products and commodities moved over, through or across any facility located at the City’s Facilities, and on the 1st day of each calendar 

month, Tenant shall furnish to City a written report of such movements of all property, commodities and products, inclusive of 

descriptions of the quantities and kind, during the preceding calendar month. City and its representatives, employees, agents, and 

designated assigns shall have access at all reasonable times for inspection of all such equipment and instrumentation used in 

determining the quantities and character of such commodities and property. Tenant shall also keep and maintain records of each vehicle, 

rail car, barge, or vessel loaded or unloaded at the City’s Facilities and shall furnish City with a written report of such monthly use on 

the 1st day of each succeeding calendar month. 

 

Section 5.05. Delinquent Payments.  All Rent and other payments required of Tenant hereunder which are not paid by the tenth of the 

month shall be assessed a charge of ten percent (10%) of the rent then due per month of delinquency.  In no event, however, shall the 

charges permitted under this Section or elsewhere in this Lease, to the extent any or all of the same are considered to be interest under 

applicable law, exceed the maximum rate of interest allowable under applicable law.   

Note the exact language in our existing leases that have not been recently revised is a bit different, but still specifies that 

payments received after the 10th of the month are charged a 10% per annum late fee from the date due until the date paid. 

As you are aware, the City no longer sends out a monthly written notice. The Rent is a consistent monthly amount that is 

established in the lease document and amended by written notice, so there is no need for the City to send an invoice each 

month. Other than the Dockage Tariff, which is based upon a fixed linear footage of dock length established in the lease, 

the tariffs payments change each month, depending upon the number of sacks/tons/barrels/days/days etc. as applicable for 

each tariff. 

To provide adequate time for our tenants to collect and process the information needed to determine and pay the tariff dollars 

owed, I am recommending the following amendment be made to the standard lease document and other applicable current 

leases. This amendment makes it clear that the City will not be sending a monthly invoice, that the rent and dock tariff is 

due on the 1st, and the other tariff charges and supporting documentation will be due on the 25th.  

This proposed revision is being made in response to conversations I have had with our 4 tenants and listening to their 

concerns. 

 
 Page 77

Item #12.



 
PROPOSED REVISIONS REGARDING PAYMENT DUE DATES: 
 

Section 5.03.  Wharfage Rates and Changes/Monthly Reporting Requirement.   

All applicable provisions of City’s Tariff and/or applicable wharfage rates shall apply to the activities of Tenant undertaken 

on the Leased Premises, unless otherwise excepted herein. Tenant shall install and at all times properly maintain all suitable 

equipment and instrumentation for determining the quantity of the products and commodities moved over, through or across 

any facility located at the City’s Facilities. On or before the 25th of each month, Tenant shall furnish to City a written report 

of such movements of all property, commodities and products, inclusive of descriptions of the quantities and kind, which 

occurred during the preceding calendar month. City and its representatives, employees, agents, and designated assigns shall 

have access at all reasonable times for inspection of all such equipment and instrumentation used in determining the 

quantities and character of such commodities and property. Tenant shall also keep and maintain records of each vehicle, 

barge, or vessel loaded or unloaded at the City’s Facilities and shall furnish City with a written report of such monthly use 

on or before the 25th day of each succeeding calendar month. 

 
Section 5.05. Delinquent Payments.  The City of Port Lavaca is under no obligation to send an invoice or monthly Notice 

for Rent or Tariffs Due. All Rent and any Dock Tariffs which are established in the leased for a fixed amount of dock space 

are due on the 1st of each month. All other tariffs and/or other payments required of Tenant hereunder are due by the 25th of 

the month following the month when the charges are incurred. All Rent and other payments required of Tenant hereunder,   

which are not paid by the due date cited above, shall bear interest at ten percent (10%) per annum from the date due until 

the date paid. In no event, however, shall the charges permitted under this Section or elsewhere in this Lease, to the extent 

any or all of the same are considered to be interest under applicable law, exceed the maximum rate of interest allowable 

under applicable law.   

 
 

Page 78

Item #12.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER recommendation to City Council regarding a Moratorium on Rail 

Car Tariff charges, retroactive to October1, 2020, to provide time to receive input from Helena 

Chemical:  Presenter Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 79

Item #13.



Page 80

Item #13.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: DISCUSS and Review Projects for 5-year Capital Improvement Plan:  Presenter 

Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 81

Item #14.



Page 82

Item #14.



Page 83

Item #14.


	Top
	Item #1.	ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY APPOINTED COMMISSIONERS.
	Item #2.	CONDUCT ELECTIONS OF OFFICERS AND TAKE ANY ACTION DEEMED NECESSARY.
	Item #3.	SET REGULAR MEETING DATES AND TIMES FOR MONTHLY PORT COMMISSION MEETINGS.
	Item #4.	MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING MAY 4, 2021
	Port Commission Meeting Minutes 5.4.21

	Item #5.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT
	INSPECTION REPORTS

	Item #6.	RECEIVE FINANCIAL REORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND
	6A TARIFF REPORT
	6B AGING REPORT
	6C PMT REPORT
	6D.F. EXPENDITURES
	6F PROFIT AND LOSS

	Item #7.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
	7A Lower City Harbor - Project Status Report 6-2-21
	7A.1 Upper Dock City Harbor - Project Status Report 6-2-21
	7B Memo PC - Scully's Report June 2021
	7C Smith Harbor Dredging - Project Status Report 6-2-21
	7D NL Breakwater - Project Status Report 6-2-21

	Item #8.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPEICAL PROJECTS
	8A BILGE RECLAMATION
	8B Memo PC - Voluntary Rest Report June 2021
	8C PHASE II
	8D- air burner status- June 2021

	Item #9.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
	Item #10.	RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF NEW LEASE WITH MILLER SEAFOOD AT CITY HARBOR.
	10 Memo PC - Miller lease update

	Item #11.	RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF NEW LEASE OF TRACT 9 AND 10 AT CITY HARBOR.
	11 Memo PC - Survey Tract 9 at City Harbor

	Item #12.	CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL REGARDING PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE CURRENT AND STANDARD LEASE DOCUMENT OF THE SECTION ENTITLED DELINQUENT PAYMENTS:  PRESENTER JODY WEAVER
	12 Memo PC - Lease Amendment 2021 june

	Item #13.	CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL REGARDING A MORATORIUM AND RAIL CAR TARIFF CHARGES, RETROACTIVE TO OCTOBER 1, 2021, TO PROVIDE TIME TO RECEIVE INPUT FROM HELENA CHEMICAL:  PRESENTER JODY WEAVER
	13 MORITORIUM RAIL CAR TARIFF

	Item #14.	DISCUSS AND REVIEW FIVE (5) YEAR CAPITAL PLAN.
	14 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

	Bottom

